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roches, arc constantly employed in the good work. They
are favoured with ready access to the houses of the French
Canadians, and quietly diiluso the truths of the ^{ospel

among a largo population.

The schoob at St. Pie and Ber^e are going on favour-

ably. One of the schools near St. Pie was discontinued

some time ago, but has been replaced by another under
the care of Baptisto Auger, a member of the Church of St.

Pie, who has been engaged for several montlis, in the

Grande Ligne District, as a Colporteur. These Schools

contain one hundred and thirty-two cliildren.

There are two new Stations, one at Canaan, and the

other at Thessalonica, which, if they can Ix) efficiently

occupied, promise a rich harvest, by the Divine blessing,

on the means employed.

The number of labourers now employed a'l Missionaries,

Colporteurs, or School Teachers, (not including their wives,

unless they are actually engaged in the work) is twenty

;

the number of Stations and sub-stations, eleven. Upwards
of 200 children are under instruction.

Madame Feller and Mr. Koussy came to Canada under
the patronage of a Missionary Society in Switzerland, from
which Society they continued to receive occasional aid.

During the years 1837 and 1838 their operations were
carried on under the auspices of the Canada Baptist Mis-

sionary Society ; some assistance was also received from

the United States and from Scotland. In the autumn of

the last mentioned year their connexion with the Canada
Baptist Missionary Society was dissolved, the Missionaries

being then of opinion that they could labour more effi-

ciently if they were independent of all religious parties.

They continued to do so for nearly seven years, during

which time they received numerous and valuable tokens of

Christian regard from all denominations. The fostering

care of the Foreign Evangelical Society rendered essential

service to the cause. Pecuniary grants, varying from 550
to 1200 dollars, were received annually from that Society.

Besides this, the patronage of the Society stimulated the

zeal of Christians, and encouraged the formation of nume-
rous Ladies' Associations, which raised considerable sums
of money, and otherwise assisted the mission. Aid was

also received from Switzerland, England, and Canada.

The funds annually realized from all these sources gradu-


